

From: [Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Llull, Christian"](#)
Cc: [Hensley, Chad, EMNRD](#); [Abbott, Sam](#); [Poole, Nicholas](#); [Widmer, Sam A](#); [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Velez, Nelson, EMNRD](#); [Nobui, Jennifer, EMNRD](#)
Subject: (Extension Request) - NAPP2103564128 (EVGSAU 0546-001 Flowline Release)
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:35:00 AM

RE: Incident #**NAPP2103564128**

Christian,

Your request for an extension to **March 7th, 2022** is approved.

Robert Hamlet • Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
<http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/>



From: Llull, Christian <Christian.Llull@tetrattech.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 7:17 AM
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>
Cc: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Abbott, Sam <Sam.Abbott@tetrattech.com>; Poole, Nicholas <NICHOLAS.POOLE@tetrattech.com>; Widmer, Sam A <Sam.Widmer@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Extension Request - NAPP2103564128 (EVGSAU 0546-001 Flowline Release)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

To whom it may concern:

On behalf of ConocoPhillips, Tetra Tech is requesting a 60-day extension (until March 7, 2022) to complete the Remediation and associated closure reporting for the EVGSAU 0546-001 Flowline Release site (**NAPP2103564128**). Remediation work is scheduled to begin in the next two weeks.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Christian

Christian Llull, P.G. | Program Manager
Direct **+1 (512) 338-2861** | Business **+1 (512) 338-1667** | Fax **+1(512) 338-1331** | christian.llull@tetrattech.com

Tetra Tech | *Leading with Science*[®] | OGA

8911 N. Capital of Texas Highway | Bldg. 2, Suite 2310 | Austin, TX 78759 | tetratech.com

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.